This station, designed and built by Cote-Coil Co., has been a gift from these manufacturers who have donated their parts and equipment: Aerovox Corp.. Amer. Lava Corp.. Amperex Electronic, Bassett Research, Bliley Elec. Co., Cardwell Mfg. Co., Cote-Coil Co., Kenyon Transformer Co., Ohmite Mfg. Co., Par-Metal Products, Parris-Dunn Corp., Pioneer Genemotor Corp., RCA Radietron, E. M. Sargent Co., Shure Bros., Triplett, Willard Storage Battery Co.



LOCATED

LAT.

LONG

Map printed by permission of Sknon and Schuster

## PITCAIRN ISLAND

Pitcairn Island was settled in 1789 by a small band of Englishmen of H.M.S. Bounty. Headed by Fletcher Christian and assisted by Edward Young, the small colony grew and prospered. Today, there are about 200 inhabitants, most of whom can trace their lineage to the nine original English settlers.

The island is about two miles long and a mile wide, with lofty cliffs of a thousand feet rising from the water's edge. Along the slopes, on small plantations, pineapples, lemons and semi-tropical fruits are grown. These fruits are a means of barter with passing ships to secure supplies.





barroll # . Weyrich 2800 Alden Road

Hamilton P.O. Baltimore, M.

usa.